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From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 10:27 PM

To: 'Farah Daemi'

Cc: martysutt1@aocl.com

Subject: RE: PLEASE ADD EIN TO MDE SERVICES, LLC.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided lo you.
Simply click an the link to the "DOS Custaomer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 7:21 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: martysuttl @aol.com

Subject: PLEASE ADD EIN TO MDE SERVICES, LLC.

To Whom 1t May Concern:
Please inclnde EIN for MDE Services, LLC. in Sunbiz documentation. EIN is 27-5145375.

Please contact me at (813) 495-3483 with any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Martin Sutter
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